From: Smith, Larissa

To: All Faculty

Subject: Additional Guidance for Faculty Spring 2022

Date: Friday, January 14, 2022 2:25:05 PM

Attachments: Guidance for faculty exposed to Covid 2022.01.14.pdf
Importance: High

Hello,

| hope you have had a good first week of classes. As a follow-up to the email from Matt McWilliams
earlier today, | have a few additional items | wanted to share:

COVID-19

In an effort to combine CDC guidance with Longwood procedure, | have attached a document that
outlines some specific scenarios for faculty related to COVID-19 exposure. Please take a moment to
look at the steps to take and how they may relate to your plans about class.

Additionally, please place your syllabus in Canvas so that students in quarantine have a consistent
place to find that information and to contact you. If you need any help with Canvas for your course,
the DEC stands ready to offer their assistance.

Weather

The forecast currently indicates that we will be getting a mix of snow and sleet over the weekend. |
wanted to remind you that, per the FPPM class attendance policy (EPPM II. F.), you should
communicate with your students about how the course schedule might change as a result of
inclement weather. While that may include alternate instructional opportunities, you “should be
flexible and reasonable in assigning weather-related makeup work.”

Martin Luther King, Jr. Day
The university is closed, and no classes are being held on Monday, January 17, in observance of

Martin Luther King, Jr. Day. The Office of Multicultural Affairs has activities planned for next week.
This time serves as a valuable opportunity to reflect upon how we can serve one another, and how
your work in fostering and modeling citizen leadership can echo beyond the classroom.

Have a good weekend.

Best wishes,
Lara

Larissa M. Smith, PhD

Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs
Professor of History

Longwood University

201 High Street

Farmville, VA 23909

434.395.2010 (office)
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Further COVID-19 Guidance for Faculty
January 14, 2022

These scenarios, based on CDC guidance, are intended to help determine what steps to take in the event of types of
exposure to COVID-19 as well as how to handle brief, temporary changes to your classes.

Definitions:

Class continuity plan: Statements in your syllabus about how your class will continue in the event that you contract
COVID-19 or must quarantine due to exposure to COVID-19.

Exposure to COVID-19: Someone who was less than 6 feet away from a confirmed infected person (laboratory-confirmed
or a clinical diagnosis) for a cumulative total of 15 minutes or more over a 24-hour period.

Isolation: You stay away from others when you are sick or when you have tested positive with COVID-19, even if you
don’t have symptoms.

Not up-to-date on COVID-19 vaccinations: One who has 1) completed the primary series of Pfizer vaccine over 5 months
ago and is not boosted OR 2) completed the primary series of Moderna vaccine over 6 months ago and is not boosted
OR 3) completed the primary series of J&J over 2 months ago and are not boosted OR 4) are unvaccinated.

Quarantine: You stay away from others due to exposure to COVID-19.

Up-to-date on COVID-19 vaccinations: One is who 1) is boosted OR 2) has completed the primary series of Moderna
vaccine within the last 6 months OR 3) has completed the primary series of Pfizer vaccine within the last 5 months OR 4)
has completed the primary series of J&J vaccine within the last 2 months.

Scenario 1: Faculty member is exposed to COVID-19 AND up-to-date on vaccinations.
e If you are not showing symptoms:
o Continue to teach classes as usual.
o Continue to wear a well-fitting mask around others regardless of location for 10 days.
o Testonday5, if possible. The University Health Center has testing available.
e If you are showing symptoms or develop symptoms:

o Go to scenario 3.

Scenario 2: Faculty member is exposed to COVID-19 AND is not up-to-date on vaccinations.
e If you are not showing symptoms:
o Quarantine for five days and wear a well-fitting mask around others in your home.
o Testonday5, if possible. The University Health Center has testing available.
o Notify your department chair about your absence.

o Putyour class continuity plan into effect. For an absence that lasts longer than one class period per
course you are teaching, you should receive permission from your department chair and dean for a
change in class modality.





e If you develop symptoms or test positive:
o Gotoscenario 3.

e If you do not develop symptoms for the quarantine period:
o Return to classes as usual.

o Continue to wear a well-fitting mask around others regardless of location for an additional five days
after your quarantine.

Scenario 3: Faculty member tests positive for COVID-19 OR has symptoms after being exposed to COVID-19 regardless
of vaccination status.

e Notify your department chair.
e Notify HR (hrcovid19@longwood.edu).
e |solate at home and, if you haven’t already, get tested. The University Health Center has testing available.

e Deploy your class continuity plan as applicable and stay in communication with your department chair about
your condition. You should receive permission from your department chair and dean for a change in class
modality. If you are unwell and not able to teach, discuss possible continuity strategies with your department
chair.

e If you had symptoms, end isolation after five full days IF you are fever-free for 24 hours (without the use of
fever-reducing medication) and your symptoms are improving.

e If you did not have symptoms, end isolation after at least five full days after the positive COVID-19 test. Continue
to wear a well-fitting mask around others regardless of location for an additional five days.

e If you were severely ill with COVID-19, you should isolate for at least 10 days. Consult your doctor before ending
isolation.

Scenario 4: Faculty member with children (PK-12) who must stay home from school or childcare centers due to COVID-
19 disruptions.

e Notify your department chair. For an absence that lasts longer than one class period per course you are
teaching, you should receive permission from your department chair and dean for a change in class modality.

e Putyour class continuity plan into effect.

Scenario 5: Student absences due to COVID-19 in one of your classes become exceedingly high, to a point that prevents
implementation of planned class activities.

e Talk to your department chair. All changes in class modality in this scenario must be approved by your
department chair and dean.









